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Subject: RE: Commi)er promo-on : Kapil Singal
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:54:26 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: LUCAS, JACK
To: TIMONEY, DAN, HU, JUN NICOLAS, gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com, brindasanth@in.ibm.com

+1
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:05 AM
To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@a).com>; gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com; brindasanth@in.ibm.com; LUCAS,
JOHN (JACK) <jflucas@research.a).com>
Subject: Commi)er promo-on : Kapil Singal
 
 
 
Nicolas, Gaurav, Brinda, Jack:
 
I would like to propose promo-ng Kapil Singal (AT&T) to commi)er for CCSDK – specifically, for the repos
rela-ng to the SDNC and APPC projects and to CDS.
 
Kapil has been a strong code contributor, primarily in the CDS project where he is one of our technical leads. 
The par-culars of this request can be found in the following wiki page:
 
h)ps://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Commi)er+Promo-on+Request+for+CCSDK+-+Kapil+Singal
 
 
Please reply to this email with “+1” if you approve, “-1” if you disapprove, or “0” if you have no opinion.
 
Thanks!
Dan
 
Dan Timoney
Principal Technical Staff Member
AT&T
Email : d-money@a).com
Office : +1 (732) 420-3226
Mobile : +1 (201) 960-1211
200 S Laurel Ave, Rm E2-2A03
Middletown, NJ 08873
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